
 

 

                      

                 

               Town of Miami Lakes 

                   Memorandum 
 

 

 
 

 

To:  Honorable Councilmembers 

 

From:   Honorable Mayor Manny Cid 

 

Subject: Special Election Ballot Questions 
 

Date: February 13, 2024 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 
I am proposing to place the following items on the Special Election Ballot: 

 

A) Charter Amendment to require that ALL municipal Bond initiatives MUST go to a vote of Town residents  

 

B) Charter Amendment requiring that ALL three charter members are hired and fired utilizing the same procedures 

 

C) Charter Amendment ensuring that ALL Town elections have early voting in coordination with the Miami-Dade 

supervisor of elections and amend the current schedule of dates for runoff elections in coordination with the MD Supervisor 

of Election  

 

D) Straw Ballot question asking residents if they want the council to roll back taxes for the 2024-25 budget 

 

E) Straw Ballot question asking residents if they would like for the council to prioritize augmenting our police department 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: TBD 

Funding Source for Implementation: General Fund 

Timeline for Implementation: FY 24 - 25 

 

Guiding Principles: 3, 4, 14 

Goals: 9 

Objectives: 2 
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